
  

MEMORANDUM 
MEMO TO: All Authorized Utah WIC Vendors 

 

FROM: 
 
 
 

DATE: 

MEMO #: 

SUBJECT: 

JoDell Geilmann-Parke 
Vendor Coordinator 
Utah WIC Program 

 
February 24, 2022 

 
FY 2022-05 

 
     Temporary Infant Formula Substitutions  
 

 
Dear Utah WIC Vendor,  
 
Beginning March 1, 2022, we will substitute a variety of formulas for the Utah WIC standard issue Similac 
formulas affected by the widespread ABBOTT infant formula recall. We ask that you begin working with your 
distributors immediately so that product can be on shelves and available for purchase as soon as possible. 
Similac products NOT included in the recall, or new shipments of Similac products, may still be stocked and sold 
at your stores. Substitutions will remain in place until March 31, 2022 or until production and distribution of 
recalled Similac formulas reaches a sustainable level. Refer to the Utah WIC website for updates. wic.utah.gov 
 
Recalled Formulas Substitution Formulas/UPC 
Similac Advance 12.4 oz can  Enfamil Infant 12.5 oz can / 300871365421 

Gerber Good Start Gentle 12.7 oz can / 050000216673 
 

Similac Sensitive 12.5 oz can  Enfamil Gentlease 12.4 oz can / 300875100691 
Gerber Good Start SoothePro 12.4 oz can / 050000624003 
 

Similac Total Comfort 12.5 oz can  Enfamil Reguline 12.9 oz can / 300875111321 

Similac for Spit Up 12.5 oz can  Enfamil AR 12.9 oz can / 300870201423 

 
Sincerely, 
JoDell Geilmann-Parke  
jgparke@utah.gov  
Utah WIC Vendor Coordinator 
801.209.1429 
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